g g
@‘ BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM REPORT
ritor® CONTRACTS / AWARDS / GRANTS
" Award & Contract ¢ Grant Requested Board Meeting Date: June 4, 2019

* = Mandatory, information must be provided or Procurement Director Award D

*Contractor/Vendor Name/Grantor (DBA):
Catholic Community Services of Southern Arizona, Inc.

*Project Title/Description:

Workforce Development Services. This program is for workforce development services for the Community Outreach
Program for the Deaf (COPD). The contract and amendments can be found in OnBase by searching Contracts
17*014 in Doc_ID_AMS.

*Purpose:

This amendment with subrecipient, Catholic Community Services of Southern Arizona, Inc., is designed to continue
workforce development services to Pima County adult and dislocated worker job seekers who are seeking
employment or job skills training that can lead to employment. The workforce development services include
evaluating, counseling and placing job seekers into appropriate job skills training, and making referrals to job
opportunities. This amendment provides Catholic Community Services of Southern Arizona, Inc. with additional
funding for the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020.

Attachment: Contract Number CT-CS-17-014 (Amendment 3)

*Procurement Method:
RFP No. CSET-WFS-2016-06 per Pima County Board of Supervisors Policy D29.6 - Selection and Contracting of
Professional Services.

*Program Goals/Predicted Outcomes:
The program's goal is to prepare job seekers for current and projected demand occupations that offer wages that
allow self-sufficiency or that have a clear career path leading to self-sufficiency.

Annual number served:
Enrolled - 160 Adult/dislocated worker participants
Placed on job - 64 Adult/dislocated worker participants

*Public Benefit:

This program supports Pima County's economic development by helping to develop a trained and productive labor
force that meets employers' needs.

*Metrics Available to Measure Performance:

Catholic Community Services of Southern Arizona, Inc. will submit monthly summary reports which include the
numbers of persons served, completed, exited, placed on a job, placed into Workforce Investment Board target
industries, and the average wage at placement.

*Retroactive:
No.
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Contragt / Award Information

Document Type: Department Code: Contract Number (i.e.,15-123):
Effective Date: Termination Date: Prior Contract Number (Synergen/CMS):
[ ] Expense Amount: $* [ 1 Revenue Amount: $

*Funding Source(s) required: U.S. Department of Labor - Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act and Health Profession
Opportunity Grant

Funding from General Fund? (" Yes (" No fYes $ %

Contract is fully or partially funded with Federal Funds? [JYes [JNo
If Yes, is the Contract to a vendor or subrecipient?

Were insurance or indemnity clauses modified? [(JYes [No

If Yes, attach Risk's approval.

Vendor is using a Social Security Number? (] Yes [No

If Yes, attach the required form per Administrative Procedure 22-73.

Amendment / Revised Award Information

Document Type: CT Department Code: CS Contract Number (i.e.,15-123): 17-014
Amendment No.: 3 AMS Version No.: 22
Effective Date: 7/1/19 New Termination Date: 6/30/20
Prior Contract No. (Synergen/CMS):
(¢ Expense or (" Revenue (o Increase ( Decrease  Amount This Amendment: $ 88,750.52
Is there revenue included? " Yes (¢ No If Yes $

*Funding Source(s) required: U.S. Department of Labor - Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) and Health Profession

Opportunity Grant (HPOG)

Funding from General Fund?  {"Yes & No IfYes $ %
Grant/Amendment Information (for grants acceptance and awards) " Award (" Amendment
Document Type: Department Code: Grant Number (i.e.,15-123):
Effective Date: Termination Date: Amendment Number:

[ ] Match Amount: $ [ ] Revenue Amount: $

*All Funding Source(s) required:

*Match funding from General Fund? "Yes ("No IfYes$ %

*Match funding from other sources? (Yes (" No IfYes$ %

*Funding Source:

*If Federal funds are received, is funding coming directly from the
Federal government or passed through other organization(s)?

Contact: Rise Hart

Department: Community Services -7 Telephone: 724-5723

Department Director Signature/Date: %/_A ) -/ ?— //C}

> l—
Deputy County Administrator Signature/Date: " _ Cluwr S-1-4
>

County Administrator Signature/Date:
(Required for Board Agenda/Addendum Items)
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3.4.5.

3.4.6.

3.4.4.3. All other fiscal resources applied to expenses incurred in providing services
under this Agreement.

Be accompanied by documentation which must include, but is not limited to:

3.4.5.1. A summary report of monthly expenditures by expense categories as shown
in approved budget in Exhibit A of this Agreement.

3.4.5.2. Copies of invoices, receipts or checks (front and back) to support all purchases
of goods or services.

3.4.5.3. Ifreimbursement is authorized for travel, detailed travel reports to support all
travel expenses.

3.4.5.4. Any other documentation requested by County.

If reimbursement is authorized for personnel costs, be accompanied, at a minimum, by
the following documentation for each pay period:

3.4.6.1. Time sheets or other records, signed by the employee and the employee’s
immediate supervisor with direct knowledge of employee’s efforts for this
Agreement, that specify the days, hours per day and total hours worked on the
grant(s); and

3.4.6.2. Accounting system report(s) specifying rate of pay and costs of employer
paid benefits.

2.2 Paragraph 3.5 is amended to read:

23

If Awardee is required to provide matching funds under the terms of the federal awarding agency,
Awardee must also provide the documentation described in Paragraph 3.4 for the matching funds.

Paragraphs 3.9 through 3.14 are deleted in their entirely and replaced with the following:

3.9. Changes between budget line items. Changes between budget line items of no more than 15% may
be granted by and at the sole discretion of the Director of Community Services Employment and
Training (“CSET”) or designee. The following provisions apply:

3.9.1.
3.9.2.

3.9.3.

3.94.

The change may not increase or decrease the maximum allocated amount.

Agency must submit a written request for the line item change on or before May 15 of the
contract year. The written request must contain a detailed explanation of:

3.9.2.1. The reason the change is necessary; and

3.9.2.2. How the specified purpose, program(s), metrics, or outcomes set forth in this
Agreement will continue to be met, despite the requested change.

The change must be for future expenditures that are not part of the current existing and
approved budget(s). The change may not be to cover unbudgeted expenditures incurred by
Agency prior to approval of the written request for a budget line item change.

If the Director of CSET or designee approves the request for the budget line item change,
the change will not be effective, nor will compensation under the change be provided, until
the date set forth in the written approval.

3.10. Any change that increases or decreases the maximum allocated amount or that changes the Scope
of Work in any way will require a contract amendment. Such change will not be effective, nor will
compensation under the change be provided, until the contract amendment is fully executed by
both parties.

3.11.

Goods and services provided in excess of the budgeted line item or the maximum allocated amount
without prior authorization as set forth in paragraphs 3.9 and 3.10 above will be at Agency’s own

risk.
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5.6 The projected use of WIOA Youth and HPOG funds, by activity for the 2019-2020 contract year, is set
forth in Exhibit A of this Amendment 3.

All other provisions of the Contract not expressly modified in this Amendment will remain in effect and be
binding on the parties.

This amendment is effective on July 1, 2019.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties do hereby affix their signatures and do hereby agree to carry out the
terms of this Amendment and of the original Contract cited herein:

PIMA COUNTY: Awardee:
7/1/)(’2/&:1‘/1/1)9 M/(?%\ﬁ/rwmm

Chairman, Pima County Board of Supervisors Authoriz@d Signature

Date: NARGuer s D Humew  Cep
Printed Name & Title

ATTEST: Date: s /is//9

Clerk of the Board Date

APPROVED SW T:

Director, Employrent & Training

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Kazg % Friar, Deputy County Attorney
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